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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 2:33 PM

To: Jackie Gilchrist; Rose Thompson

Cc: Tommy Williams; Margie Edmondson

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020088 - Rhythmns Links Inc.

Thanks, Jackie.

We'll add this e-mail to CMS as explanation for the rec not going on the 3/19 agenda.
Kay

-----Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 2:28 PM

To: Rose Thompson; Kay Fiynn

Cc: Tommy Williams; Margie Edmondson
Subject: Docket No, 020088 - Rhythms Links Inc.

Tommy Williams is assigned to Docket No. 020088 and he is out today. He did not leave the Recommendation on the
i.drive, therefore, Docket No. 020088 should be withdrawn from the 3/19/02 Agenda.
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